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An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating two segments of the north/south alleys
between 13™ Street and 15™ Street from Locust Street to the east/west alley”,

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No.11- of June 27, 2011;
again presented.

Moved by that the rule requiring that an
ordinance must be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings
prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the
ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver of this rule is requested by _Care! Bower, Westgake “Parts ership, &G

FORM APPROVED:
7/ Glenna K. Frdnk
Assistant City Attorney
*
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COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOYF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
MOORE above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED
Mayor City Clerk




McMickle, Nanci K. ﬁlgﬂ

Subject: FW: Alley lease located at 1312 and 1408 Locust

From: Carol Bower [mailto:cbower@hatchdevelopment.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:27 PM

To: Fromm, Rita E.

Subject: Alley lease located at 1312 and 1408 Locust

Rita,

Westgate Partnership, LLC is requesting a waiver of the second and third readings regarding the lease between Westgate
Partnership LLC and the City of Des Moines for the two north south alleyways between 1312 Locust and 1408 Locust.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Thank you.

Carol Bower

Hatch Development Group

1312 Locust Strpet, Des Moines, IA 50309
& Office: 515-243-4675

® Cell: 515-339-1109
B:cbower@hatchdevelopment.com




